
Hearing No. - 22 - 23. April 17, 2023.

Pursuant to a notice published and letter sent by the City Clerk, there
is a hearing scheduled this evening for the purpose of the vacation and
discontinuance of the east-west alley between South 10^^ Street and the former
South Commerce Street, located in Block 243 of the Original Plat.

Any interested persons may be heard.



Publish - March 24, March 31, and April 7

in Classified

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

ON DISCONTINUANCE OF ALLEYWAY

WHEREAS, a Resolution has been introduced for the vacation and discontinuance of the east-

west alley between South 10"^ Street and the former South Commerce Street, located in Block 243 of the

Original Plat.

WHEREAS, pursuant to Sec. 66.1003{8)(b) of the Wisconsin Statutes, a notice shall be published

setting forth when said resolution will be acted upon.

NOTICE IS THEREFORE GIVEN

That said Resolution will be acted upon at a regular meeting of the Common Council to be held in the

Council Chambers at City Hail, 828 Center Avenue, in the City of Sheboygan, Wisconsin on Monday, the

17»i day of April, 2023 at 6:00 P.M.

MEREDITH DEBRUIN

City Clerk



DeBruin, Meredith

From: Gannett Legals Public Notices 6 <ganlegpubnotices6@gannett.com>
Sent: Monday, March 13, 2023 12:06 PM

To: DeBruin, Meredith

Subject: RE: 0005629021 Please publish on Friday, March 24th and 31st and April 7th

Thank you. Please see the revised proof below.

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING
ON DISCONTINUANCE OF ALLEYWAY

WHEREAS, a Rosolutlon has been Intro
duced for the vacation and discontinu

ance of the east-west alley between
South 10th Street and the tenner South
Commerce Street, located In Block 243
of the Original Plat.
WHEREAS, pursuant to Sec.
66.l003(8)(b) of the Wisconsin Statutes,
a notice shall be published setting forth
when said resolution will be acted upon.

NOTICE IS THEREFORE GIVEN
That said Resolution will be acted upon
at a regular meeting of the Common
Council to be held in the Council Cham

bers at City Hall, 628 Center Avenue, In
Ihe City of Shebovgan, Wisconsin on
Monday, the 17th day of April, 2023 at
6:00 P.M.

MEREDITH DEBRUIN

City Clerk
Run: March 24, 31. April 7, 2023
WNAXLP

Thank you,

Allison Marsh

Public Notices - Team Lead

♦ LocailQ I ® nItwork*

Office: 844-590-5995

From: DeBruin, Meredith <Meredith.DeBruin@sheboyganwi.gov>
Sent: Monday, March 13, 2023 12:03 PM

To: Gannett Legals Public Notices 6 <ganlegpubnotices6@gannett.com>

Subject: RE: 0005629021 Please publish on Friday, March 24th and 31st and April 7th

I am not sure If it matters, but the "run" date on the bottom of the ad indicates March "34" instead of 24.

Thank you!



CONFIRMATION

11 wise
PART OF THE USA TODAY NETWORK

Tl Wisconsin

435 E, Walnut

Green Bay, W! 54301

(888)774-7744

SHEB, CITY OF.LEGALACCT

828 CENTER AVE STE 110

SHEBOYGAN W! 53081-4442

Accoutit AD# Not Amount Tax Amount Total Amount Payment Method Payment Amount Amount Due

GWM-60409220 0005629021 547^4 $0-00 $47 44 Credit Card $0.00 $47.44

Sales Rep: ammarsh Order Taker: ammarsh Order Created 03/13/2023

Product # Ins Start Date End Date

GWM-SHE-Shcboygan Press 3 03/24/2023 04/07/2023

GWM-SHEW-Sheboygan Press Digital 28 03/24/2023 04/20/2023

■ ALL TRANSACTIONS CONSIDERED PAID IN FULL UPON CLEARANCE OF FINANCIAL INSTITUTION

Text of Ad: 03/13/2023

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

ON DISCONTINUANCE OF ALLEYWAY
WHEREAS, a Resolution has been intro
duced for the vacation and discontinu
ance of the east-west alley between
South 10th Street and the foriner South
Commerce Street, located in Bl0(^ 243
of the Original Plat.
WHEREAS, pursuant to Sec.
66.1003[8)(b) of the Wisconsin Slalutes,
a notice shall be published setting forth
when said resolution will be acted upon.

NOTICE IS THEREFORE GIVEN
That said Resolution will be acted i^xjn
at a regular meeting of the Common
Council to be held in the Council Cham
bers at City Hall, 828 Center Avenue, in
the City of Shet»ygan, Wisconsin on
Monday, the 17th day of April, 2023 at
6;00 P.M.

MEREDITH DEBRUIN

City Clerk
Run: March 34. 31. April 7, 2023
WNAXLP
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CITY OF SHEBOYGAN

828 CENTER AVE.

SHEBOYGAN, WI 53081

March 15, 2023

Dear Property Owner:

WHEREAS, a Resolution has been introduced for the vacation and

discontinuance of the east-west alley between South 10*^^ Street and the former
South Commerce Street, located in Block 243 of the Original Plat.

Notice is hereby given that said Resolution will be heard and acted
upon at a regular meeting of said Common Council to be held in Council
Chambers of City Hall, 828 Center Avenue, in the City of Sheboygan,
Wisconsin, Monday, the 17^^ day of April, 2023 at 6:00 P.M.

If you have questions, please direct your inquiries to the DEPARTMENT

OF CITY DEVELOPMENT AT 459-3377.

Sincerely,

MEREDITH DEBRUIN, City Clerk



Redevelopment Authority

828 Center Ave

Sheboygan, Wi 53081


